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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJ)@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:47 PM

To: H

Subject: - Re:

Everyone has a different account on both. Short answer is, nothing definitive on Q (he calls his retreat a "tactical move")
and Tripoli is increasingly in TNC hands. Ras Lanuf has fallen, with no damage to oil facilities.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemall.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:37 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re:

Good plan which | hope we can execute successfully.

Any word about Q's whereabouts and status of Tripoli?

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJ)@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 06:55 PM

To: H

Subject: FW:

Proposed Action

Readout
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From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto] | | 7 - ' B6
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 6:28 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Ryu, Rexon Y; Burns, William J; Fishman, Benjamin I.; Power, Samantha J.
Subject: RE: '
BS
D 1.4(B)
A .. . oo . . 14D
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov] B1
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:34 PM B5
To: Ryu, Rexon Y; McDonough, Denis R.; Burns, William J; Fishman, Benjamin I.; Power, Samantha J.
Subject: RE:
Denis ﬁ
From: Ryu, Rexon Y
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:25 PM
To: 'McDonough, Denis R.'; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Fishman, Benjamin I.; Power, Samantha J.
Subject: RE: ‘
Denis -—‘
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 1.4(B)
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From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto‘ 7 W
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 4:10 PM

To: McDonough, Denis R.; Ryu, Rexon Y; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Fishman, Benjamin I.; Power, Samantha J.

Subject: RE:

+ REXON’S right email

From: McDonough, Denis R. N
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Ryu, Rexon Y.; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Fishman, Benjamin I.; Power, Samantha J.

Subject:

Hi, guys,

_ Thanks,
Denis.
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